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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
. DISTRICT OF ARIZONA .
' United States of America, - } ~ INDICTME uﬁc.“M CASE
~ Plaintiff,
‘ ’ : ; Violations: 18 U.S.C. gZI 13(a)
) 18US.C.§2 -
\Z

(Bank Robbery; Aid and Abet)

s LRI0-1840TUC o

Defendants,

10-Cae.- 3447 w

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
| _ COUNT |
On or about February 25, 2008, in Pinal County, in the District of Arizona, the

| defendants, KACEY ALLEN FISHER and JULIA NORRIS, did through force and

violence, and by intimidation, unlawfully and intentionally take or attempt to take from the

person and presence of another, a sum of money, to wit: $3,638.20 in currency, belonging-

to and in the care, custody, control, management and possession of the Bank of the West, -

located at 490 Avenue A in San Manuel Arizona, the deposnts of whlch were then and there
insured by the Federal Deposnt Insurance Corporation, in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2113(a) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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COUNT 2
~On or about March 11, 2008, in Mohave County, in the District of Arizona, the

.defendants KACEY ALLEN FISHER and JULIA NORRIS, did through force and

violence, and by intimidation, unlawfuily and intentionally take or attempt to take from the
person and presence of ahothet, a sum of money, to wit: $875.00 in currency, belonging to
and in the care, c;ustody, control, managemeént and possession of the Mission Bank, located
at 1455 Palma Way in Bullhead City, Arizona, the deposits of which were then and there
insured by the Federal Deposit 'Insurance Corporation, in violation of Title | 8; United States
Code, Sections 2113(a), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
COUNT 3

On or about March 13, 2008, in Pima County, in the District of Arizona, the
defendants, KACEY ALLEN FISHER aﬁd JULIA NORRIS, did through force and
violence, and by intimidation, unlawfully and intentionally take or attempt to take from the
person and presence of another, a sum of money, to wit: $1,449.00 in currency, belonging
10 and in the care, custody, control, management and possession of the Bank of America,
located at 4201 North Oracle Road in Tucson, Arizona, the deposits of which were then and
there insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Cotporation, in violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Sections 2113(a), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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